
U MATE INTERNATIONAL, INC. 
9100 N. Morning Glory Rd,  

PARADISE VALLEY, AZ 85253, USA 

Tel: 602-531-9100; E-mail: info@humate.com 

Web Site: www.HUMATE.com  

 

 

David (DJ) Ennis 

P.G. Permit Lead 

Mining Act Reclamation Program 

Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department 

 

Dear Mr. Ennis, 

 

In response to your letter dated June 16, 2022. We are enclosing several 

attachments for your review.  

 

In response to item 2 please see bid/cost proposals for Humate Plant 

Removal. The plant was built to be moved in several components. Hopper, 

conveyor, screen, and container.  It was brought in on two semis and erected 

in 4 working days. See enclosed pictures.  

 

In response to item 3. We will not disturb any additional new land in the 

next 5 years.  The proposed direction for mining will be from the west to 

east as we are currently mining.  The placement of overburden or waste piles 

will be placed in the area previously mined.  

 

 Thank you for your assistance on this Permit Renewal Application.   

 

Sincerely, 
Dennis Y. Jones  
Dennis Y. Jones, President 

U-Mate International Inc. 

Paradise Valley, AZ 85253 September 2, 2022 

mailto:info@humate.com
http://www.humate.com/


 
 

 

 

Sweet Garden Organics 
7030 Fir Dr.  

Show Low, Arizona 85901 
Telephone 928-205-3438 

 
 
 
 

BID PROPOSAL FOR REMOVAL OF HUMATE FACILITY  
 
 

Upon client request for proposal, price includes labor, 
materials, and equipment for disassembling and 
removing. 
 
To remove conduits and wiring from the sources.  
 
Following disassembly, we will include sweep to claim 
any small parts, connectors and fasteners that are lost.  
 

Duration of project estimated at 4 working days. 
 

Cost of the Project in One Lump Sum. $2,485.00  
 
 

Construction Manager Steve Esson 
 

 
Steve Esson     
 

8-15-22 
 
 



Yellowhorse Industries  
9100 North Morning Glory Rd 

Paradise Valley, Arizona 85253, USA 

Tel: 602-531-9100; E-mail: info@yellowhorse.us 

 

 

 

 
ESTIMATE FOR DEMOBILIZATION OF HUMATE PLANT 

 
 

Includes Costs For Labor, Materials, and Equipment To Disassemble 
and Haul Away All Components Of The Humate Manufacturing Facility. 
 
Conduit and Wiring Contained Will Be Removed Back To Their Source. 
 
Subsequent Clean Up Will Include Sweep To Claim Any Small Parts, 
Connectors and Fasteners Lost During Disassembly Of Structures.  
 
Duration of project from start to finish 3-4 working days.  
 
All Inclusive Lump Sum Cost   $2,165.00  
 
Chief estimator Gilbert Smith.  
 

Gilbert Smith     
 

8-10-22 
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